
Sergio.Islas@sce.com 

2/8/2012 3:17:55 PM
Blackney, Robert (robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

)| Redact [Redacted
RedactedRedactedCc:

Chase, Tina
(CChase@semprautilities.com); Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon,
Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov);[Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redactedsballesteros@semprautilities.com (sballesteros@semprautilities.com);

Redacted ; Chen, Sally - E&FP
(SChen@semprautilities.com); SRTaylor@semprautilities.com 
(SRTaylor@semprautilities.com); Fei, Yan - E&FP (YFei@semprautilities.com)

Bee:
Subject: Re: PDSR Phone Call

One more question, we have new PPAs without CPUC IDs, do you want to assigned them post the 
filing date or do you want to assigned them to us now?

Sergio Islas
Renewable and Alternative Power 
(626) 302-2134; PAX 22134

From: "Blackney, Robert" <robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: "Simon, Jason" <jason.simon@cpuc.ca.aov>. <SBallesteros@semDrautilities.com>. <SRTaylor@semprautilities.com>,
<Sergio.lslas@sce.com>, <MEAe@pqe.com>lRedacted________________________ I <Laura.Genao@sce.com>, "Fei, Yan -
E&FP" <YFei@semprautilities.com>, "Chase, Tina" <CChase@semprautilities.com>, I Redacted
Redacted " Redacted "Chen, Sally - E&FP" <SChen@semprautilities.com>

Date: 02/08/2012 03:12 PM

Subject: PDSR Phone Call

Hello Everyone,

Thank you for your time today in discussing the changes to the PDSR template. I have a list of some specific 
questions for Jason, and will work to get you some answers ASAP. If you run into any more questions while 
processing the new PDSR information, please feel free to contact myself of Jason Simon.

Thank you again for your time, and sorry that the end of our conversation was cut short.

SB GT&S 0665856
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Regards,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.3072
Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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